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Notice is hereby given to bidders that this addendum is issued as supplemental information to the Request for 
Proposals already provided.  

Q&A 
 

Q1: What format is this MWD’s well data in?  Are there only the actual well logs/reports, or is there some sort 
of database? 

A1: MWD well data is in both hard copy and electronic format (PDF).  Well data generally includes well logs, 
completion reports and/or pump test information but the dataset may be incomplete.  The District’s well 
data has never been organized or input into a database.   

 

Q2: Are any of the well data or other District files in GIS format?  If so, how complete is this?  

A2: Yes, many District wells have *some data for casing depth, pump setting depth, or production rate but the 
metadata is incomplete.  District GIS location data is generally accurate for all inactive and active District wells.   
District GIS data does include a layer for “private parcels with wells” which includes all parcels which the County 
has record of a permit application being filed, but not necessarily a well being completed.  

 

Q3: Has MWD attempted to obtain County’s well permits?  If so, what has been provided?   

A3:  MWD has paper records from the County of over 100 private wells from mid 1970s through 1991 including 
well completion reports, maps, and permit applications, but this data has never been organized or scanned to 
electronic format.   Since 1991, MWD records received from the County for private wells only indicate a parcel # 
for which a well permit was applied but no useful well data.   
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